

Curriculum Vitae

Robin J. Stalker

Former Member of the Executive Board of the adidas AG



Personal data

Place of residence Oberreichenbach
 Dates of birth 27.02.1958 in Palmerston North, New Zealand
 Nationality New Zealand

Career highlights

1996 - 2017 adidas AG, Herzogenaurach
 Since 2001 Member of the Executive Board, responsible for Finance and since 2005 Labour Relations Director
 2000 - 2001 Chief Financial Officer
 1999 - 2000 Head of Group Reporting and Tax
 1997 - 1999 Head of Group Reporting
 1996 - 1997 Director of Corporate Services
 1990 - 1996 Independent Management Consultant, Regensburg
 1988 - 1990 Warner Bros. International, Los Angeles
 Director of Operations
 1987 - 1988 United International Pictures, London
 Territorial Controller - Far East
 1985 - 1987 CIC International BV, Amsterdam
 Corporate Auditor
 1983 - 1985 Arthur Young (now Ernst & Young), London
 Auditor
 1981 - 1983 Arthur Young (now Ernst & Young), Wellington
 Auditor

Education

1982 A.C.A. Chartered Accountant (Auditor), New Zealand
 1977 - 1981 Massey University, Palmerston North, New Zealand
 Degree: Bachelor of Business Studies
 focusing on Accounting/Finance

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

Schaeffler AG (listed on the stock exchange), Herzogenaurach, Member of the Audit Committee
 Schmitz Cargobull AG, Horstmar, Deputy Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

